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Eicoikerioril

YASHWANTRAO CHAVAN MAHARASHTRA OPEN UNIVERSITY

Dnyangangotri, Goverdhan, Near Gangapur Dam, Nashik - 422 222 (India).

Tel.: (0253) - 2231479(COE), 2230024 (Purchase), Fax : 0253 - 2230470

Web Site - http://ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac& www.ycmou.ac.in

TENDER NO. : PUR/2019-20/101

Tender for the following work is invited by Registrar, Y.C.M.O.U Nashik from the tenderers.

E-Tender No Name of work Estimated Earnest Cost of Time Limit of
Cost of the EMD Tender completion work
tender(Rs) | Amount(Rs) Form

PUR/2019-20/101 Confidential 10 Lakhs 10,000/~ | 2360/-(with As per schedule
D.T.P.Work for GST) given
Question Paper
Tender Time Table
Sr. No Stage Start Date Expiry Date & Time
1 Publishing Date & Time .
2 Tender Submission Start &
End Date, Time. 15-4-2019 23-4-2019 Till 5.30 pm
3 Tender Opening Date &
Time. 24-4-2019 at 11.00 am NA
Technical bid
4 Tender Opening Date &
Time. 24-4-2019 at 2.00 pm NA
Financial bid

Note : Right to reject any or all tenders without assigning any reason thereof is reserved by the University.

——

Registrar
YCMOU, Nashik
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DETAILS OF WORK

TENDER SCHEDULE

Tenders are invited by the Registrar, YCMOU from the tenderers.

Name of Work . .
Confidential D.T.P.Work for Question Paper
Estimated Cost of the Tender Rs.10,00,000/-
Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) Rs 10,000/- The EMD applicable amount shall be paid
via DD. EMD Exemption not applicable.
Cost of Tender Form Rs. 2360/-(with GST) shall be paid by DD
If any query please contact Tel.: (0253) - 2231479(COE), 2230024 (Purchase)

TO BE FILLED IN BY THE TENDERER

I/'We have quoted my/our offer in Commercial Tender in figures.

Name and signature of Tenderer
with complete address
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1. Eligibility Criteria:

Only Printer fulfilling the following conditions shall participate in this Tender Process.

1.1 The printer must be registered and recognised/ authorised as security printer/ confidential
printer with Govt. Of Maharashtra or Central Govt, or relevent statutory authorities or have

worked with YCMOU for confidencitial printing successful.

1.2 The printer should have his own proprietory printing press fully equipped with the
required machinery. The printer must submit details of available machinery and godown

space in Annexture — I with Technical Bid (Envelop No. 1).

1.3 The printer should be sole properitary concern, partership firm or company and should be
registered with Registrar of Firm / Registrar of Companies or Shops & Est. Act wherever
applicable. The printer should have been in existence / operation for the last 3 years with an
important part of his business being printing of verious material. Printer must submit

certificate issued by Chartered Accountant to that effect.

1.4 The Printer should have undertaken a confidential printing work of state/national
universities, State S.S.C. and H.S.C. Boards, Govt. Depts, Semi Govt. Offices. The printer
shall furnish documentary evidence about technical and production capability necessary to

perform the contract.

1.5 The printer should necessarily have a minimum experience of 3 years in providing

Confidential printing.

1.6 Average annual turnover of the Printers in preceeding three years 2015-16, 2016-17,
2017-18 OR 2016-17, 2017-18/, 2018-19 as per the audited financial statements for
addressee account must not be less than Rs. 1,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Crores).
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2. Technical Bid: Envelope No. 1 (Documents required)

e The tenderer must download the tender document via http://ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac &

www.ycmou.ac.in .

e The first envelope “Envelope No.1” shall contain the following documents.

2.1 Attachment No. 1: Demand Draft of Tender Fee of Rs.2360/-

2.2 Attachment No. 2: Demand Draft of EMD ofRs.10,000/-

2.3 Attachment No. 3: Copy of valid GST Registration No. Certificate.

2.4 Attachment No. 4: Copy of latest GST return (e-return challan up to March 2019).

2.5 Attachment No. 5: Copy of valid Company Registration Certificate or copy of valid
Registration Certificate of the respective law of the concern state.

2.6 Attachment No.6: Copy of certificate issued by any State Govt. or Central Govt. or
relevent statutory authorities for whom tenderer has as a security printer.

2.7 Attachment No.7: Copy of financial account statement (Certified by CA) for the
presiding three years. (2017-18, 2016-17, 2015-16 or 2018-19,2017-18,2016-17)

2.8 Attachment No. 8: Copy of Technical Information Annexure I.

e Note : Attachment number shall be marked on documents.

Tender submitted without any or all of the documents mentioned at 1 to 8 above are
liable to be rejected.

All documents attached with the Tender should be duly self-attested. After the scrutiny of
the technical bid and relevant documents, financial bid will be open for only eligible
tenderers in technical bid.
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3. Financial Bid: Envelope No. 2

The tenderer shall submit Financial Bid in this Envelop -2. The rate to be quoted should be per
page & in figures. The rates to be quoted should be exclusive of GST. GST will be applicable at

actual.

4. Submission of Tenders :

Refer to Key Dates as indicated in the time scheduled mentioned in the detailed tender notice.

5 Opening of Tenders :

On the dated specified in the Tender Schedule, following procedure will be adopted for opening if the

Tender.

5.1 Envelope No. 1: (Documents)
First of all Envelope No. 1 of the tender will be opened to verify its contents as per

requirements.

5.2 Envelope No. 2: (Financial Bid)
This envelope shall be opened after opening of Envelope No. 1, only if contents of
Envelope No. 1 are found to be acceptable to the committee.

Earnest Money Deposit:

6.1 Earnest money of Rs. 10,000/- shall be paid by DD. In favour of Finance Officer,
YCMOU, payable at Nashik. The EMD of the unsuccessful bidders will be returned after
the allotment of work.

6.2 In case of successful tenderer, it will be converted into Security Deposit.

Security Deposit:

After acceptance of tender the successful tenderer shall submit the Security Deposit of Rs.
30,000/-. EMD amount will be converted into Security Deposit. Successful tenderer shall pay the
balance amount of Rs.20,000/- by Demand Draft in favour of “Finance Officer, YCMOU”
payable at Nashik. The Security Deposit will be refunded after the completion of work entrusted

& satisfactory supply report from concerned department.

The Security Deposit shall be forfeited in case successful tenderer refuses to accept the work
after allotment or successful tenderer fails to start & complete work in scheduled time

which is fixed by concerned authority.

Issue of Forms:

Information regarding contract as well as blank tender forms can be downloaded from the

http://ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac & www.ycmou.ac.in website.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Correction:

No corrections shall be made in the tender documents. Any corrections that are to be made shall
be made by crossing the incorrect portion and writing the correct portions above with the initials
of tenderer.

Tender’s Acceptance:

Acceptance of tender will rest with the Registrar, YCMOU, Nashik who reserves the right to

reject any or all tenders without assigning any reason therefore.

Conditional Tender:
The tenders who do not fulfill the conditions, the general rules and directions for the guidance of
tenderer in the tender form or are incomplete in any respect are likely to be rejected without

assigning any reason therefore. Conditional Tenders will not be accepted or considered.

Allotment of work:

Allotment of the work should be on the basis of Lowest Rate. University deserves the right to

distribute work more than one tenderer if required.

Payment Terms:
The Printer will be eligible for payment within 30 days after satisfactory completion of work
entrusted with following documents:
1) Two copies of delivery challan
ii) Two copies of Invoice/Bill.
Penalty charges for delay delivery:
The date of supply shall be scrupulously followed. Printer shall deliver the required material
as per the schedule given by concerned authority. Any damage to the examinations due to late
or defected supply may attract action such as debarment from the university work with
intimation to other universities in the state. In such case security deposit shall be forfeited. In
case of major mistakes penalty decided by Board of Examination will be charged to the

printer.
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GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

1.
2.

3.

The tenderer should read carefully all the tender terms, conditions and work specifications.
Dimensions and units of quantities in tender should be strictly followed.

Conditional offers received other than the specified condition mentioned in the tender
enquiry is liable for rejection.

All the tenderers should note that failure of violation of General Conditions, General Notes,
their tenders are liable for prima-facie rejection.

Evaluation of tender will be done on the basis of overall lowest.

Any price escalation will not be considered, however any change like in Goods & Service
Tax (GST) shall be paid or if decrease in taxes it shall be deducted from payment to tenderer.
The rates should be Exclusive of GST. GST will be applicable at actual.

The tenderer should write “Envelop No.1 - Technical Bid” on the envelop contains
Technical Bid.

The tenderer should write “Envelop No.2 - Financal Bid” on the envelop contains

Financal Bid.

10. The tenderer should put “Envelop No.1 - Technical Bid” & “Envelop No.2 - Financal

Bid” in One Big Envelop. Write “Tender No.PUR/2019-20/101” on this Big Envelop &
shall be dropped in Tender Box available at “Registrar Office, Yashwantrao Chavan
Maharashtra Open University, Dynangangotri, Near Gangapur Dam, Goverdhan,

Nashik-422 222.”

Registrar
Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University, Nashik
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Annexure 1
Technical Informations

1. Particulars of Tenderer:
Name of the Printing Press/Manufacturer

(i)  Registration No. and Year of Registration
(With Documentary Evidence)

(i)  Organization to whom the Agency
has been registered with
(Please attach the registration Proof.)

Office Address and Tel. No.

(V)  Factory Address and Tel. No.
(vi) Name (s) of the Proprietor
(vii)  Partners & Mobile No.

(vii)  Email ID & Fax number

2. Past Experience in last Three years

2.1 Experience in confidential printing the copy of Work Order for each year may be enclosed
(last three years).

2.2 Has the firm ever been debarred/
Black listed by any organization?
If “Yes’ the details thereof.

2.3 Details of Award /Certificate of
Merit etc. received from any Board/ -
University / Organization. Please
Attach Copy of certificate(s)

2.4 Does the delivery is made as per work order or not = ---------==--====----

2.5 Financial:

i) Annual turnover (during last three financial Year) - 2015-16 Rs.............
2016-17 Rs.............
2017-18 Rs............
OR
2016-17 Rs.............
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2017-18 RS...evueneenn.

2018-19 Rs............

ii) PAN Number:

3. DECLARATION: I, the undersigned, hereby declare that I shall abide by all the clauses,
viz. Penalty, Risk Purchase, Fall, and conditions as prescribed in the document by Yashwantrao
Chavan Maharashtra Open University, Nashik — 422 222

Date: Signature of the Tenderer

Address

With official seal of company
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Annexure I1

Specifications for Confidential D.T.P.Work for Question Paper

Particulars of Item: Typing question paper from given manuscript in prescribed format of A4

size and font (devnagari/English/Urdu), style, size, spacing, etc. as per sample attached in

Annexure II1. After the completion of work two hard copies of question papers shall be

submitted along with manuscripts the particulars are as under.

a)

b)

d)

)

h)

)

About 6000 Pages will require for May 2019 Examination as per the specimens provided.
However, same quantity will require for subsequent examinations.

The proof reading of question papers shall be done by the tenderer.

Some Question Papers contains mathematical expressions, diagrams, charts, tables, etc.
If there is any difficulty in understanding the handwriting of manuscripts, specified
officer shall be contacted to get it cleared.

Question papers shall be converted into pdf format with embeded font and shall be
submitted to the university in digital form in two copies of password protected
CDs/DVDs before prescribed date. The CDs/DVDs shall be submitted in a CD cover
duly paper sealed.

The Manuscripts whose DTP is done shall be scanned and saved in a separate CD, super
scribing manuscript CD protected with Password and shall be submitted to the prescribed
officer of the university.

The CDs/DVDs shall be submitted in one sealed confidential envelop to the prescribed
officer of the university. The envelop should contain List of Papers included in the
CDs/DVDs.

Password of the protected CDs/DVDs shall be submitted in one separate sealed
confidential envelop to prescribed officer of the university.

The envelopes should be cross signed with paper sealed. The identity of the person
involved on either side shall not be revealed.

In case of mistakes in typing/ change in content, penalty as decided by the Board of

Exam will be charged.
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Envelope - 2

Financial Bid

Name of the Tenderer -

Name of Firm:

Mobile No. & email address:

Sr Name of the Item Quantity Unit Rate in Figures
No
per page

1 Confidential D.T.P.Work for 6000
Question Paper (Typing, DTP, pages

Scanning, Proofreading, pdf approx
files etc.) for May
Exam

Rates will be Exclusive of GST. GST will be applicable at actual.
One Page means one side of A4 sizepaper.

Following important points are agreed

1. Rates : 1. Rate in Indian Rupees to be quoted
it. F.O.R. Destination
2. GST : Exclusive

3. Conditional Rates will be treated as incomplete information.

With Signature & official seal of company
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Annexure 111

Sample of Confidential DTP Work — (Please check for sample from next page
and onward)
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dJ& : 3 d™ o7 : 80
HAATIROT T -

1. wd ge7 | sifarf arme.

2. YD SU-UT U AT IR,

3. TP SU-UHT IR 75 O 100 ocia forgl. Tid U SR Faad R forgm.

4, 80 U NeURIhY YT fEUhATAT FREIAR U HUCR HRUITd Jgel.

1. Ereliatdl Pudel IR SU-UeT Hisdr.

a)  Imus 9y fasclt g PO AT SRIAT ? 5
b) F (Wax) I TR PR ? 5
C) IR IROIT BRIG BRI ? 5
d) fofa FRUIRN AEATR DI BRIG G AIC BT FIT G, 5
€) ¥HH (Skin) d TBR et F Prowr ? 5
2. Qelicidh! PUIE IR JU-UeT AT,
a $™ THH (Dry Skin) ATt DIV BT HRIGHT O T T, 5
b) RIS FRAAT e g T &1 IRE? T T N 5
C) USSR ugdt FIT . 5
d) AfFegeRE U ST T8 . 5
€) 23R e YHR ST T Tl 5
3.  Weaudhl U IR IU-Ne AT,
Q) HHYY UPHR g IS AFUR Weded! A1d I8 . 5
b) o hite FRaFT Feedase BRI dlebel B! ? 5
C) TSHNINI IR Ugd! g YR FYT Gl 5
d) 2R eI UPR T HRIQ T . 5
€) NeR AT ugd T oI 5
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4. WAAdD! PIUE TR IT-N9T Fredl.

a)
b)

KA19-769
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1. frafaRaa fhal arR Su-ueT foRaul

) ‘gfaRer dY gRHET Bl ¥ B 5
i) 'Sepididgl gEpIT TE B 5
iii) ‘ugfeRUETEt GEIPIUT WR W1l SifeTyl 5
V) d@fdht uRadH @@ &, a8 wuw HIfv) S
V) S favne Iy amiie s ¥ g ? g faeg S 5
2. T=feRad fhegl IR Su-ued foTRau|
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i) S ST R T SHd SR 9arsyl 5
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i) ‘gRATE F1 g7 Ig W i 5
i) arg uqyur e P IR ferRay| 5
i) Sifde fRfdgar & ger Fgw HiRI 5
iv) Pt & fUss SR R w9 @1 e B 5
V) e ergerdr’ R wed € I8 ferkau) 5
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P90/BAVS511/EE/20190103

Time : 3 Hours Marks : 80

Instructions :

1.  All Questionsare Compulsory.

2. Each Sub-question carry 5 marks.

3. Each Sub-question should be answered between 75 to 100 words. Write every questions
answer on separate page.

4.  Question paper of 80 Marks, it will be converted in to your programme structure marks.

1.  Solveany four sub-questions.
a) ExplainBusinessResearchin Global activity. 5
b) What are the stages of research process? 5
c) Differentiate between survey and experiment. 5
d) Explainthe sourcesof problemsin research. 5
e) Differentiate between exploratory and conclusiveresearch. 5

2. Solveany four sub-questions.

a) Explaintherelation between exploratory, descriptive and casual research. 5
b)  Whatisbudgeting and scheduling the project? 5
c) What isdatacollection? Explain sources of datacollection. 5
d) What aretheissuesinvolved in designing multiple choice questions? 5

e) What arethereasonsthat respondents are unableto answer specific question? 5
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a)
b)

a)

b)

KA19-1079

Solve any four sub-questions.

What iscomparativerating scale? 5
What are the barriersto accurate attitude measurement? 5
What are the various methods of data collections? 5
Explainthevarious stepsinvolved in planning of survey. 5
What are the guidelinesfor preparing asurvey report? 5

Solve any four sub-questions.

What point should betaken into consideration by aresearcher in devel oping asample

design for his research project. 5
Explain the procedures of selecting asimple random sample. 5
Describe briefly the various elementsincluded in aresearch report. 5
Why are quotations used in research report? 5
What precautions should aresearcher take whileinterpreting hisfindings? 5
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